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Item #5
To: Auburn Planning Board
From: John Blais, Urban Development Specialist
Re: Proposed Amendment to Section 60-992 (b) to allow Exception: where identified as Special Local Condition

Overlay to the Shoreland Zone the height of all principal or accessory structures to exceed the 35-foot height limit to a
maximum of 50-feet.

Date: July 13, 2021

PROPOSAL.: At the June 21, 2021 meeting, the City Council made a favorable

recommendation to the planning board: To allow and promote infill o
development in the Shoreland Zone along Main Street, Court Street and Great ;
Falls Plaza. Height. The height of all principal or accessory structures shall be
limited to 35 feet in height in the Shoreland Zone. Exception: where identified \
as Special Local Condition Overlay to the Shoreland Zone the height of all '
principal or accessory structures shall be limited to 50 feet in height. The

height of 50 feet is calculated as the average height of existing buildings . 4
identified in the Special Condition Overlay. This approached has been reviewed >
and approved by the State of Maine, Shoreland Zone Coordinator (Colin Clark). '

I1. DEPARTMENT REVIEW:

¢ Police - No Comments
Auburn Water and Sewer — No Comments
Fire Department/Code Enforcement — No Comments -
Engineering — No Comments Courtst
Public Services - No Comments / ’
Airport — No Comments
911 - No Comments

I PLANNING BOARD ACTION/STAFF SUGGESTIONS: Staff suggests
the Planning Board make a recommendation to City Council to amend Chapter
60, Article XII, Division 5, Section 60-992 (b) of the Auburn Code of
Ordinance to allow as a Special Condition Overlay in identified areas of the
Shoreland Zone, the height of all principal or accessory structures to exceed
the 35-foot height limit to maximum of 50-feet.

Mechanics Row
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1. Suggested Motion: | make a motion to recommendation to City Council to
amend Chapter 60, Article XII, Division 5, Section 60-992 (b) of the Auburn
Code of Ordinance to allow as a Special Condition Overlay in identified areas
of the Shoreland Zone, the height of all principal or accessory structures to
exceed the 35-foot height limit to maximum of 50-feet. P
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